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Michael Pierce COME
Video Franchising and Broadband Deployment Group

Communications Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mr. Pierce:

This letter is to inform the California Public Utilities Commission of Google Fiber California,
LLC’s intent to terminate its state video franchise 90 days after this letter of notification is sent
to the CPUC and each of the local entities which will be affected by that termination. Google

Fiber discontinued all video services as of September 30, 2021 and notified all customers of that
planned discontinuance on June 16, 2021.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Fleur Knowsley

Manager, Google Fiber California, LLC
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043

Cc: City of Irvine
City of Mountain View

City of Newport Beach

City of Palo Alto

City of San Jose

City of Santa Clara

City of Tustin

Northern Santa Clara County Joint Powers Authority
Santa Clara County

Town of Sunnyvale




